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" which I think is exactly in point, and I ask Your Honox

. dence, assuming arguapdo it is done innocently, the case

| 105 ANGHIES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 1970
2105 PM.
Oy e
{(The following proceddings were had in opsn
céurt, all defendanhts and counsel present, the jury absents:) 1
THE COURT: All partles and cowngel are prepent.
The jury is not present.

MR. KAWAREK: Your Honox, may I adiresx the Court?

THE COURT: Yes« -

MR. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, I have sexved upon officer
calkins a subpoena duces tecum for the tape in guestion,
that is, the alleged taps recording of Mr. GeEorge Spahn,
and I have here the case of Brady vs, Maryland, your Honor,

to consider the law in that respeck,
The fact that the People have suppressed avi-

stands for the proposition that that suppression con-
stitutes a denial of dve process. |
And as far as wvhat ve are going into here is

é:onc:hrna&, all of this aﬁidance nust be suppressed becavse
thay have seen fit to aea&oy or to see that it is
affactively destroyed, oxr whatavar their conduct was,

THE COURT: . What was their conduct, Mr. Ranarek?

mi,' RANAREK: Assuning it ix innocent, the case says

whether it is innocenk ox not, if there im, in fact,

1
i |f , . 2

A
L
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| ‘objectively imposed a suppression so that the material is mot
. hers, notwithatanding the subpoena, and I have served it

| - proposition that ~-

" the altemativs 32 elther that the testimony concerning the
- alleged consent be suppressed, or that we have a continuance |
and allow ~= I am more than glad to accommodats caﬁnml and

a;aout it =~ and I would agk for a continuance and allow him
to seaxch for it. '

Court 1394 -~ I have the case¢ here -~ and People ys. Kilhea,
it is clear that Lf they donft come up with this evidence,
‘it ds a suppression of evidence by law enforcement and the

‘prosecution.

- pEfiver Calkins and I ask him to respond to the procaas.-.f

upon Officer calkins, although the record is xepleis with
the f4ct that he doesntt have it, the case stands for the

’I'BE COURT: That wasnt't his teatimany. His tastimony
wan that he had it and he couldn't find it. _
« KANAREK: Then, your Honor; I make my motion m

the los Angeles Police Department; I want to be a gentlewan

‘Bacause I think the vase is clear, your Honox,
that iE they do mot come up with it, your Honor has no
a.lhuma.t_ive, unde::f Brady ve. Maryland, wvhich ig 83 Suprome

I have here the process. I have served it upon

What moxe can wa do, your Honox?
THE CQURT: How dc you distinguish this situation
from ‘ﬁn}é bti'xﬁx ;éii:uation whexe & psxson is umable to find

R
A |

f * a - B
1} L I | s

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



+@

10.

1t

R 4

14

15

U6 I
1 |
19 .

20

21

—
23 13
2
s

10,201

gomething he believes he has?
MR. KANAREK: That 18 why I would ask your Honor o

| zead the case.

THE COURT: Why don't you '.jusi: tell me, Mr. mna‘trek?
Iow do you gigtinguish.it?
MR. KANAREK: I am not attempting to distingumish it,
your Honor. | |
‘ The case makes it very clear that if ew)idénqa

‘which ig matcrial to the dafendant is not avallable becavise

law enforcement has suppresssd it, whe_the;: it bhe innocent
or deliberate, that constitutes a denial of dve process.
Row, i would invite ybur'ﬁonér to read the case

i1£ YOﬁr Honor digspates this propositian.
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THE COQURT: You axe talking about Brady wvs. Maryland.

| T have xead it.

' MR. KAWAREK: And People vs, Kiihoa. 4
| I pffer your Honor almo Mr. Witkin. He ilso baw
a saction on suppression of avidence.
 fhe point is that they took & tape recording,
they Baw it to take a tape recording. ‘
’ Now, we am citizens,as taxpayers; hava a right
that when law anforcemantv doss something, that they save
1t. | | '
If they want to go ahead with this promecution

it fys incumbent upon them ko keep thesa items of. avidence.

No ons destroyed them as far xs the defense iz
qéncerned, and you have to let the chips drop whexs they may.
| THE COURT: I bave your point in mind, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. RANAREK: Pardon? |
THE COURT: I have your point in mind. |
MR. KANAREK: I would offer these to the Court and X

- would ask your Honor to aither suppraess this alleged
| testimony concerning congent, that is, not allow any

further avidence or allow anything to go foxward im
connection with consent br give them an opportunity to comg
up with it, and we can cartainl.y pa;ss on to uthex' things

in aom:wtim with this trial.

‘ I don't think it is an unreasonable raquest, your

 Honor .

THS ﬁéURT: Do ‘You wigh to argue fucther,

o
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. Mr. Fitzgerald?

MR. FITZGERALD: Nog, Your Hondr.
THE COURT: Mx. Shi‘nﬁ. any argument?
MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honox. A
As I stated ;Lnl my former argument, your Bonor,

aven assuming that the police here had xeasonable probable
cause to enter the premises, T think the cases hold that == |

THE: CQURT: Pmﬁah;,e gause, you say?
' MR. SHINN: Yes, théy were looking for contraband.:
. THE COURT: Are you talking about congent?
MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honox, consent, a violatlon of

. the Fourth amendment, I bhelleve it is.

T think these cases hold that furthermore if a
search violates the rights of thé occupants, the evidence

' may nat be ‘used cven ag’ai*hét thege defendants, yous
16 |- Honor, and I heliew. Jones ve. unﬁ.teq. States,. 362.U.5. 257.

 and Peaple Ve Martin, 45 cal. 24 755, émphaa:lzea that po:!.nt.:‘

youxr Honor. A S . ; Fh

5

And I believe that tha evidence wuld be, maybe.

: the f,ruits of the poisonous tree.

Wong Sun vs. United States brings out that point,

| your Honox.

I feel under these factg the motion should be
granted, your Honox.
| THE COURT: What do you contend Yolsoned the trse,

| me. shinm?
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17 |

MR. SHINN: If we assume there wag anillegal

| entry in the beginning.

Now, the officer testified they did not have

- consent to enter the premises, your Honor, Once they
| entered they should have said to Mr. Spahn, "We have come

on your propertyr would you give us permission to stay on

- your property?"

‘This was not even done, your Honpr.
I may the initial entry was illegal, and any

: aubse’quent acts by any officers would be illegal acts and .

~ Honor.

THE COURT: Do the People wish to be heard?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Submit the matter. _
MR. KANAREK: I have officer Calkins under subpoena,

| T wonld ask he bs sworn.

THE COURT: You rested, Mr. Xanarek.
MR. KANARK: Then, your Homow, may I reopen for this

THE COURT: How long age did you serve mn?
. KAMAREK: X Just sexved him mmni:aruy chauua

2 f Mr. Bugliosi won 't stipulate to the obvious.

MR. FITZGERATD: We can ptipulate his testimony may be

| daemec'i} a return on the subpoena duces tecum.

THE COURT: I have no objection if you wish to call

5 | him to ascertain that fact.
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MR, FKANAREK: I do call officer Calkins.
MR, CLERK: Would you state vour name, pleass.
THE WITNESS: Robert L. Calkins.

ROBERT I. CADKINS,
called as & witness ‘by'and on behalf of the pefeandant

~ Manson, baving been praviously duly sworn, was examined

and tegtified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

u | BY MR: KANAREK:

R - officer, do you have the subpoana T just nﬁsd
‘upon S(ou's’
A Yes, 's,i.‘r.
Q Do you have it upon your perspn?
A Yes, sir.
MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Homox?
© “THE COURT: You may. |
Q  BY MR. KANAREK: My I see lt, Officer?
officer, have you read pver this subpoana duces
tecum, that ig, the application and the muPpoena?
A No, sir, I have not had the opfortunity.
@  would You take a moment. and read it over,
' {Witness complies.) o | S
THE COURT; IX ybu have 2 Fopy qf- the s\;bpoahi X

i <
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11§

MR. mmnﬁxz Caertainly, certainly. I will show your
Honor the original which I request be f£ilad, your Honor.
T have not ha.‘d the timd to execute the sa’rwfica

of that subpoena.

0 BY MR. KANAREK: You have had a chancu' to read
thim over, officexr? o

A Yes, mir. | . . T

'Q  And wouwld you tell m&, ofﬁmgr', ¥ you can .

respond to i;h; mbpoana ‘and presenfﬁ ué -\f;tth. the tapa that |
you have had in your pussesétoﬁ,' the tap‘é which mtigc-_tﬁ ‘
lanquage, words uttered by Mr. Gsorge Spwhn on oy abyut
Novembar 19, 1969. | '

A I cannot give you an answex yes or ho, sir.

1 an continuing to search for the taps. I
searched through the nodén hour and I have a great many tapas
to listen to and play through, and in marking these tapss |
it will take ma& -~ .

| 1I£ I am out of here th»:[ﬁ'aftarnoon T will go
back and listen until I can tell you yes or no. |

I cannot pay we don't have jt. I am convinced we
do hHave it but I cammot locate it.
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Sa-1 MR« KANAREK: Out of courtesy to the officer and
‘ " 2 the prosecution I would have no objection to continui;;g
o 3 ':' this matter, allowing the officer to try to locate the

4+ | tape and just go on to other things, and have this

5 postponed and allow him to make a good Zaith -~ what he
s | 1s alleging to be a good falth effort to find it.

Ea | But even if he makes a good Faith effort I
: g [ think the law is clear if the law enforccment loses it,

9 e;ten though it is innocent ~- |

10 THE COURT: You made that argument, Mr, Kanarek.

x| Sexgeant,; how long would it teke ydu to,

12 | assuming you were umable to find it, how long weuld it

13 take you to search to reach the point where you can say

' - 1 | you did not have it?
BT THE WITNESS: Sometime fo;nqrroﬁ, sir.
6 | We vhavé"*abo;'zt' 100 different tapes there we
‘1w | have to go th::o!igh.”‘ ‘ ’ . : e
L. 18 | THE COURT: I think the mattex shéuld be adjot{rned

19 until such time the officer is able to say-either that he
. 2 {. hasg it or he does not have it. ,
21 MR. KANAREX: Thank you, your Honpi-.-

22 May this be marked, your Honor, as an exhibit

% | on bchalf of the defendant, this subpoend duces tecum

2 | given to the officer?
() 2% THE COURT: Yes, it may be marked.
% | MR. KANAREX: Thank you, your Honor.
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9a-2 | | THEGOURT: It will be marked Defendants' Exhibit T.
Dgl T Id., | MR, HUGHES: May I inquire of the witnessiif all
v 3 | - these 100 different tapes are of thiz case?
s | THE WITNESS: We have close to 200 involving just
| g | this case. . |
6 | THE COﬁRT*- The subpoena and declaration in support
s | oFf it Will be marked Defendants' T.
T s f: JMR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor. |
, 9 1. THR COURT: Anmything further with respect to thig
g | witness? o | |
41 | MR. KANAREK: No, your Honor, not at this time.
12 THE COURT: You may gtep down, zlr.
13 | | THE WITNESS: Thank you, your Honor.
. S om } ‘MR, BUGLIOSI: “We would like to call Sergeant Lee to
| 15 | the stand, your Honox, to testify t& the consent, -
.%v :f | THIE COURT: 'Do you want to set aside a definite

w da;:e and time for Sergeant Calkins' return or do you want
. 1 | to 1eave 1t indefinite? :
| . MR, BUGLIOSI: Are we off uonday, 'i‘uesday and.

i 2 | Wednesday, your Honort
a1 THE COURT: Yes. 8
2 . MR. BUGLIOSI: Thurgday then at 9: 45. .
23 THE COURQ::‘ Very well. That wm;l‘d be Thursday the
oa | Wth. . S o
@ R | MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honox.

s | THE COURT: AE 9:45,
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13

5" | BY HR. BUGLIOST:

: purpose of finding shell casings, is that correct?

You are ordered to return at that time,
Sargeant. , |

THE WIT\IESS' Yes, your Honor,

MR, BUGLIOSL: Your Honor, we would like te call
Se::geant Lee to the stand and have him testify to the
‘consent on April 15th, 1970,

Sergeant Lee.

| SERGEANT LEE: Yes. |

. THE.CLERK: Be seated, please. ,
- Would you draw the microphone back z:haref

SERGEANT LEE: Yes, I will.
 THE CLERK: Would you state your name,

THE WITNESS: William J. Lee,

- THE CLERK: You are still under oath. .
. THE:WI:INE'S_S: Yes, siv.

WILLIAM J. LEE,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

2 Sergeant, you testified earlier that on
November 19th, 1969 ymx praceeded to Spahn Raneh for the

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Ya~4 - .1 A That's correct.
: Q On the date April 15th, 1970, did you also
~ proceed to Spahn Ranch for the same purpose, with the sameé
| . | Ppurpose in mind, to wit, to find shell casings?
| &  Yes, sir.

e 1 g Whom did you go out there with that day?
.1 A On April 15th I proceeded to that location with
3 | @ police photographer, Bernaxd --
) . 9 1 I don't recall his last name at this time.
| 10 | He is & police photographer.
. 4 , ) Jugt you and he?
i A To the best of my recollection, yes.
13 Q About what time did you arrive?
® .| A In the morning hours, I don't recall.
% ) 2] Did you attempt to secure anyone's permission
| » to search the premises?
- A I dia.
1B | Q Who was that?
16 A Mr. George Spahm.
- . Q Would you pleage relate to the Judge what took
o | place between you and Mx. Spaln?
o7 | A Yes.
9 - Yes, T went to his repidence snd knocked on
'_ 2 the door and a voice sald "Come in."
' 25 ‘ I went in; I observed Mr. Spahn seated in &

2 | chaiz In the living room of this location.

L
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9a-5 I {ntroduced myself to’him and I told him that
I had been there om a previous ocecasion, and I told him
that I would like to lock around the grounds of the Spahn
Ranch for the ourpose of possibiy picking up things which
may be of an evidentiary natufe. |
. 4] Did he say anything In response to your state-
ment?
. ' A Yes, sirx, he did.
- MR. KANAREX: Your Honox, I would ask, your Honor,
" | the word "residence," that the officer emmciated, I ask
4 | that be stricken as a conclusion on the part of the

12 | Witness, that was in the previocus answer.

is THE COURT: I thiuk in the context in which it was
.‘ w | used it is not a conclusion.
15 | Quexruled,
. THE WITNESS: Mr. Spahn told me that I could go ahead
;| and do anything I wanted on the premises there in that
) w | resard, |
» | I don't recall his exact words, but on the

o | Previous oceasion he said any time I felt like it,

ai | At this time I asked him again for additfional =
5 | permission to go down in the gully, in that area, and look. .
10 £ls. o | . He said "Go ahead.”
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10-1 | R  Was it your belief that he had the authority
t to give you consent to make the search?

A It was. 'y
| MR. KANAREK: Objection, your Homor. Calling for

& conclugion, A ' ' |

THE COURT: Ovexrruled.
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: _ Col,
LT 1 Q Was the photographer with you at that time?
ol A I believe the photographet was outside in
. 15 | the police vehicle; but he may have come in with me, I

~ “
*

- . don' t recall.

i o] And after spesking with Mr. Spahn; you comncedi;
‘13 | search for the shell casings; is that right? |
w A Yes, it is.

s | MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions at this time,

1% | Yyour Honox, with respect to the comsent igsue.

17

! | CROSS~EXAMINATION

1 | BY MR. FITZGERALD:

. Q Were you aware, Sergeant Lee, that persons

20 | other than Mr. Spahn resided at that location?

2 | .- A . Yes.

23 : Q How médny other people, if you know?

u | A I don't recall. |
‘ 25 .i Q Can you tell us what information you had in

o5 | that regard?
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10-2 ' On my previous visit to the location, I obgerved

& number of ydunger people on the premises who appeared to

V;}Abe going in and out of trailexs parked on the premlses,

~ and I don't know of anyone else residing in the house at that|
t.ime.

On g previous occasion, I was nresent when Mr.
| 4Spabn was asked 1f he 1lived in thexe, in the large residences|
- but the trailers on the propari:y sppedmd /be transient T
. residence for the younge:: pec)ple on the prnperty i my
opinion. : o
- Thet is all, , :

12 Q What was your understanding 4s to the size of
1; _. the ranch and the size of the property tha;: Mr. Spihn was

o |

@ | the possessor or owner of?
- A I have no actual knowledge other than it was
i | Stated it was up beyond the top of the hill, beyond the
- - gully, in that dirzection. I don't know beyond that.

. s | ' Q Did you agk permission of Mr. Spabn to search

o | @ partinular portion of the ranch area?
g 1 A I believe at that time I told him that T was
q | 2oing dowvn 1in the gully. But he said: Anywhere I want,
2 Q Did it appear to you that Mr. Spahn was blind?
o A It did, yes. '
o Q Did hehold out to you that he was blind?

: . o A Well, it was nty opinion that he was, Mr.

g | Fitzgerald.
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12 )

Q D1d he appedr to be an elderly man?

A Yes, he did.

MR. FITZGERALD: I have nothing further.

THE COURT: Any quéstinn, Mr. Stx:‘z‘ﬂh‘é

MR. FITZGERALD: We would offer to stipulate that
there was no search warrant or a warrant of arrvest in
effect at this time.

MR, BUGLIOSI: So stipulated.
MR, KANAREK: So stipulated, your Homor.
MR, SHINN; So stipulated, your Honor.

CROBS -EXAMINATION
BY MR, SHINN: ¢
Q Officer, when you Had a conver&htiﬂn‘ Wiﬁh'ﬂf.
Spahn, did you e‘@lain to him about his congtitutional

’ rights?
A I digd not, Mr. Shinn, no,
Q Did you g¢ver hear any other fellow officers
that were with you explaining his right to him?
A I don't recall whether that oceurxed om the

previous visit or not, hut I did not have any of that
information on wy lone visift to Mr. Spahn.
I don't recall about the November 19th visit.
Q Did you, at any time on this date, tell Mz,
Spahn that he had a vight to refuse to let you search the

| premiges?
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18 |

2 |
2 |

25 o

Did you tell him that?

| A No, I don't recall stating that to Mr. Spahn,
1o.

| Q - Did you tell Mr. Spahn: In the event that T
} -£ind some contraband, it may be used againat you?

- A No, I did not.
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2 .d was any of this conssnt in writing?
No, sir, not to my knowledge.

po you know whether or not it was tapad?
My own visit? '

O > . O p» O

No, it was not.

MR. SHINN: I have nothing further, your Honor'.
THE COURT: Mx. Kanarek? |

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. Thank you.

)

,cmés—xmmmﬂ
Q officer Lea, would you describe the person that
you have galled George Spabn? . ‘ : . '

A Mr. Spahn appeared to bs a rqaia gnucaéian

He was seated wost of the time. In fact, I don'k:
racall aver seeing him other than seatsd in the ona chalr on |

T would say he was approximately 70 years of age, |
wearing dark glasses, a large Western type hat and Bastern
gtyle dress. To the best of my recollection, it would be a |
suit, and a sghirt. '

Q Directing your gttantion to your frame of mind.
pid you get the impression that he was blind?

A  Yes, sir, I daid. _

Q@  2nd in that ccnnaction, wam there any conversation
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| with him cencerning this infirmity?

A  Not onmy second visit, and I don't recall about

 the first one, Mr. Kanarek.

Q Vell, now, the first one -~ when you spuak of the

I first oma, you are speaking of November 19th?

A Yes, six, that is carrect,

@  We arc now limiting this examination ~=

A | Thank you.

Q ~ I am speaking now of the visit tha.t you

10 | have spo’ken of in April of 1970.

A April the 15th, yew, sir.
Q All xight.
Now, you don't recall discuasing with him his

A No, I don' believe the mubject was brought up.
Q - Then bow did you identify yourself as a law

‘enforcement officer?

A I eimply stated to Mx. Bpalin that I wasg Sergeant

1 | William Lee from the Lok Angeles Police Dapartment Crime

Laboratory and that I had been thexc on a previoixa occasion

I &id it all verbally, Mr. Kanarek.
Q 1 osee.
In other words, he touched nothing on your

| paxrson?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




10,218

Dag - L  We shook hands.
g PR Q  You shook hands?
. 3 A | Yeg, sir.
. Q  You didn't put a badge =~ |
5 j: He didn't touch 2 badge or anything like that?
6 | A No, he did not.
7 R  ¥ow long did this conversation last?
’ g | A I wag in the room appﬁroximataly five minutes, I
. 9 balieve. |
w0 1. Q And was your state of mind such that you intended

n | e géarch the entire area of this ranch when you came there?

12 | Was that your state of mind?

i3 A No, slr, it was not. |
. u Q  Wag it your state of mind that you intended to

15 gearch a particular area? |

16 .. A  Yes, six, that is correct,

7 Q . And how long had you foxmed the intent?

. 18 t How long bhefore you camé there did you form the intent to
19 { go there and do this saarchi;ng? ‘

20 - A I believe probably a couple of éys‘

or | Approximately two days at this time, to the ‘be'si: of my
o | recollection. - 1 e
23 Q Did you discuss this with ¥r. Bugliosi ;‘:x:‘:

2 | Mr. stovitz before you went there? |
. 25 | A I believe I may have discnssed it with

2% | Mr. Bugliosi.
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Q And did you attempf; to approach any maglstrate

—

. f

| oz any Judic:l.al oﬁficgr tQ get a search’ wat::ram:?
A KO; Sift -‘I dia mt.
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LO-B - ] - Q And ;Ls thare soma xeason why you did not attempt

, | togeta sea::ch werrant? |
' 3 A'. "The reason; in my mind, my frame of mind vas that. |

s | ¥r. spahn was the proprieter of the property and that he had |
s | previously given e permiasi.om .and I saw no reason why he
¢ | wouldn't again give me permission to obtain any propexrty I
. might vant to look foi thera..

- g ! Q So, your state of mind vas such that yau didntt

9 | need permission at that time becanse you had had pa::miss:l.on
10 | before? . » '
i1 | A No. othexwise I wouldn't have baen asking for it

o | again. I atdn't mmow. |

s b Q@  wWell, did you check with Mr. Bugliosi?

. u | A  No. I don' yecall. "

5 | '@ pid you and Mr. Bugliosi have a convergation

2% ; concerning the need for a pearch wirrant?
7| ~ A No, I don't recall that.

. Q You mean you may have discussed getting a search
B mrr&ng?

| A I don': think so. I don't recall that ariging
o |3t all. ' ‘ ‘
2 |- Q@  Is this, £hen. i:he second time in your life that
% | you ever saw mr. Spahn?
2% A& 7that is correct, yes.

' s | - Q@  And ip it a fair statement that, at that time,

2 | that im, from the end of the summer of 1969 and all through
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24 |

the #nd of 1969 up to April, up to the time when you went in ,

April of 1970 to the spahn Ranch, iz it a fair gtatement
that your‘atata of mind was guch that yvou recognized that
othaxr people lived in thim area, this ranch arsa?

A - I bad gained that impression in November of

1969 and I dldn't change after I arrlved there in-Apeil.

-8 and your impression was that people othar than

 this man you have spoken of, who you have called George

Spahn, lived in the ranch; is that right?

A !rq# - i

Q@ Now, 4id you seak out the parmission of any
other pexsgon othexr than Mr. Spahn in oxder to go to the
ranch?
T No, sir, I 4id not.
Q  And directing your attention to these other
paople, what wvae your stats of mind as to how many other

- peopls, that is, people othex than Mr. Spabn, lived in this }

ranch area in Apell of 1970?

A I wuld estimata, in April of 1970, I got the
opinion probably half ‘a;db%axi..v

Q  othex people’that lived thera?

A Four, five, six. Semathing like that. ,

Q  And am far as your state of mind was concernad,
they were in possesgion of that pn‘:opaxtyr‘i.s that correct?’
A Mo, sir, tbat iz not correct. . , ‘

Q  Well, did you do any searching of the title of
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| ‘these ofher six people that you have spoken of?

12

|
. point, Mr. Kanarek, and that was that I did have a
- conversation with one individual who told me he was the

14

15

16

17 .
8 |
19 -
| me aid ot tell you that he lived on the ranch, did he?
2 |

22 -

23

24 |
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that area®?

&  No, sir, I did not. |

Q . And did you know the relationship, the landlord?
tepant relationship of any of the piople on that property?

A2 No, sir, T did not.

Q@  You did not know the relationship of these gix
people among themselv:es or thelr relationship to Mr. Spahn

| vhan you went there in April of 1970; wight?

A That i8 correct.
Q@ ° What was your state of mind as to their
relationship? That is, the relationship of Mr. spahn and

A Well, I would Iike to coxrect myself on one

.. ranch foreman at this time and had lived in North Hollymod

and he just came up o work on the ranch,
Now, Mr. Kanarek, would you repeat your question?
Q@  This ranch foreman did not Iive on the ranch?

A Na, he dq.d not, that I recall.
Q In fact, he told you he did not live on the

- ranchs is ‘that correct?

A don % rarall that atat:ement.
Q But your state of mind wag such that you

“ thought he dld not live on. the ranch? ;.
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& 1 didn't make up my mind one way ox ancther o

that question..
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1l0e~1 14 Q Then, directing your attention to these six
@ "2 | people an& Mx. Spahn. Would you tell us what your state

- 3 | »f mind was a8 to their relatiomship to that property and
4 | Mr. Spahn's relatiomship to the property?
s A Yes, sir.
6 | It was my opinfon that Mr. Spahn was the
7 | titleholder to the property, there being a sign shove the
8 entrance saying "Spahn Ranch," and that the six, epproxi-
o | mately six, individuals there on the property were residing
© | there in return Iox part-:tim\’;. ez;;ﬁloyment on the ranch,
| and that they were tramsient but living in trailers on the h
o prapérty itself. " - R

B { Q Now, when you say *tq;msﬁiéjnt,"f Officer, w@;ﬁ
o 1 do you mean by transient? N o |
5 | A Well, I didn't feel that tﬁey_ were necessarily
16 | registered voters and giving that as their home location.
w | I felt that they would be able to just leave
’ 18 any time of their own free will without having any regard
o :.? for any furthai: business at the location.
20 . Q And your state of mind was such that you felt

2 | that they were paying for occupancy by neans of doing
22 | work on the xanch?

| A That is my opinion; yes, sir, .
Cu | Q This was their method of paying rent; right?

. % A I would say that is a true statement,
‘ 2% Q "And they were occupying and living on those
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10¢c~2 . premises that you call the Ranch; right?
\ | A I would presume this to be correct.
. : Q And directing your attention to your state

of mind -~ well, T will ask you; Did you attempt to get
any permission, consent, from any of these other people,
these six people, that you have spoken of?

A © No, I don't reeall trying to get consent from
« | anyong else, |
0 And was your state of mind such that you did

o | POt attempt to obtain consent from them because your state

0 of mind was such that you felt you would not be able to obtain

p | Permission from one or more pf these six people that you

s | have spoken of?

_.‘ | - | ' A Yes, sir, t?z‘at is cqnfaczé.
s | Q You thoug_ht ;hgj would tell you no, you pan't
sgarch? , ‘ . -

A No. I didn't believe that fthey had the
authority to give me ée:mission'. , « ¢ ‘

s} Well,ny question is: Did you think ~- did youw

think -~ that these people would give you permission if

16 |

b

19 -
20

g | YOu askéd them? What was your state of mind in that

g | regard? :
23 AT could only answer it the way 1 did previously.
u | * didn't believe that they had the authority to give me

O 2.,5 permission or not.

25 ' I just never seeked them ocut for that puxpose.
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We~3 4 | Q You are a Los dngeles police officer; right?

' | 2 A Yes.
. s | Q How long have you been & Los Angeles polige .
4 officer?
5 A Over 20 years.
6 Q Now, is ypur state of mind such thai; you recog-

7 | nize that when someone is 4 tenant and otcupies real
8 { property that the tenant who is doing the accupymg must
. 9 | give permigsion for a segrchl

10 | © MR. BUGLIOSI: That is a misstatemernt, your Honor.

n | THE COURT: Sustained. It im irrelevant,

2 |  BY MR. RANAREX:

1 ' n Well, was your state of mind such that you
. % | recognized that the person who occupies and possesses the

15 property is the person who 1s the person authorized to give
16 | consent?
Y ¥R.BUGLIOSI: That is a misst&temant, youxr Honor,

. B | compound, assumes facts mot in cvidence.

. THE COURT: Sustainéd.
20 BY MR. KANARLCK:
a Q Well, Officer, is your state of mind such that

2 you believed that the owner, the i:.itle ownex, the pexrson

% 1 who is wecorded here iIn the Hall of Records gs the owmer
L 13 the one that you must get permission fm‘xﬁ iﬁ order to

‘ B search real property?

2 MR. BUGLIOSI: Ambigucus and compound, your Honot.
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THE COURT: ~Re.\*-.ui the question.
(The quegtion was read by the :eportﬁe‘.r.)'
THE COURT: I dom't sec the relevancy of the questiom,
Mr. Kenarek.
The objection will be sustained.
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10D-1 f MR. KANAREK: Q Well, Officer, did you make
any seaxch to determine if George Spahn lived anywhere else?

2

Q Vias your state pf mind such that it occurred to

Ne.

: you that somecone might own real préperty and rot be the
,occﬁpier of that property?

A I'Wew thim is possibly the case. Not in this
- . | one. '
| 'Q  Pardon?

. A T didn't believe that to be the case in this

5 ] Q@  wWell, you saw other poople that were, in fact,
13 | ©occupying and living, they were conducting their daily
{ J 24 lives on this property? o
5 . A Yes. But they wers living in individual trailers.
1 1 If I wanted to search an individual trailer, I
17 would have asked them At this time. . ‘
. 5 | @ I sea. o ;
TE You would haye asked them to search the individual|
B o | trallers? . . ’
a ] A Yes, gir, that 1s corract.
22 . Q Well, then, directing youxr attantibn to thes&

2 1 Other people, these Bix or Some other reople, aid ygu

s | potice living guarters other than in the trailers?
. : 25 A Yes.

% Q@  And there were pesople -~ there wax hedding
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6 1}

and other items of personal possession that people keep in

- living quarters at places other than in trailers; right?

A Yaﬁl 31-!.

Q ind these six people were inhabiting thesa areas
other than in the tyrailers?

A I don't Jnow that to be a fact.
Q@  raran? | |
A I don 't know that to ke a fact.
Q

But you saw these other living quarters, didn't
you?

A I just saw vhat appeared tobae living quaxters,
yes, sair,

Q  And these living quarters were at a piace

A Yes, sir.
MR. KANARER: Thank you.
Thank you, your Eonor.
THE COURT: Aany other questions?
MR. BUGLIOSI: One or two mor¢, your Honox.
MR. HUGHES: I balieve, your Honor, M. Bugliosi and

- to this officer's testimony.

MR. BUGLIOSI: So stipulated.
. THE COURT: Vexy well, -
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| B¥ MRr. BucrToSI:

- foundation and Fourth Amehdment, illegal search.

- Mr. Ranarek.

| oecurred on that oceasion.

| vhat 1 believe to be 200 feet south o west of Mr. Spahn '-

———

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

Q@  on the date of April 15th, 1970, did you, in
fact, £ind shell casings at, Spahn Ranuch?
A I did.

MR. KANSREK: I object on the grounds of 3.mpu:oper

Thexe is no showing of any proper basis for the
Police bfﬂcer to conduct a. search.

THE COURT: That is tha purpose of this procaading.

MR. RANAREK: He ig now going into the substampe,
your Honor, as to whethexr he found them.

THE COURT: Mo ig going into the Facts as to what

The objection is owverruled.

- THE WITNESS: Yes, six, I did locate shell cagings on
the 15th day of April, 1970.

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ Whefe:on the premiges?
A An area a:pprox:tmataly 200 feet south or wegt of

what I would tarm H.z'. Sx:ahn's resiaemer ang t:h.ts would be

residence,

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q Rid ybg‘fihd the gheli casings
on April 15th in essentially the same lecation as you found
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tham on Novembar 19th, 19697
A Yem, sixv. | |
MR. RANAREX: calling for a conclusion, Your Honor.
 THE COURT: Overruled. '
| THE WPTNESS: Yes, sir, T did.
MR, BUGLIGSI: No further questions.
'THE COURT: Any further questiona?
MR. KANAREK: Yes. |

- RECROSS+EXAMINATION

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q@  Did you find the game shell casings in April
that you found in November?

A Not to my knowledge .

Qe Pardon?

A  No, mir.

THE COURT: I don't undexstand that guestion,

Mr. Kanarek. '

THE COURT: Are you talking about the identical shell

- casings?

L)

ﬂR RANAREK: Yes. That im ,t}{e question, your Honor.
THE COURT: ALL zight. . - |

| Do you undérhﬁand‘ the guegtion, sir?
THE WITNESS: - Yes. P

3

X don*t hellave that I observed 'the same

w .
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95 3

indi.v:ldual shall cagings on April that: T obsexved in
avvember of 1969.
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11-1 . BY MR. KANAREK:

1
2 Q  And officer, between the time -~ between
_. 5 :” November and April -~ November of '69 and April of 1970,
, | did police officers come to that avea and shoot any guns
| off? ‘

A Not to my knowledge, Mr. Kanarek.
. | Q You don't know that police -~ that police
N :' officers did not come to that area, do you?
4, That is correct, I do not.
0 | Q And directing your attention to this period of
5 time, is. it a falr statement that police officers from
% | time to time went upon those premigses without getting
" 3 | permission?

' w A I have no knowledge of this, Mr. Kanavek, I
;s | don't know.
% | Q Officer, did you while on the Spahn Rench
w | 8book any gun?
5 | A No, siyy I did not.
W - @ In your presence did any other police officer
) % | wshoot any gun?
21 A Ko, sir, they did not.
2 Q - And in the interim perliod, say from November,

s | 1969, to and including the month of April, 1970, in that

_ 24 period of time did any Los Angeles Police Officers ox |

. 2 any law enforcement people tell you that they had been to |
2 | the Spahn Ranch area?

#
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevant, calls for heaxbay, _

THE CQURT: Sustained. |
BY MR, KANAREK: |

0 Directing your attention to the £first time
that you were there, Officer, what time of the day or night
wag 1t? .

| THE COURT: It is getting beyond the scope of

redirect examination.

MR. KANAREK: Well, very well, your Honor, the
officer is testlifying that on two occasiong they seatched
and found shell casings.

T would 1ike to get yome evidence, your Hmior,'

" | from which we could make argument as to whether or not they

in fact found any shell casings the second time.

THE COURT: You gbjected to that question just a
few minutes ggo. |

MR KANAREK! ' Your Honor overtuled the objectiom.

THE COURT: That's right. It was answered,

MR, KANAREK: I would like fo have -~ I would like
an gnswer as to which time he was there.

THE COURT: Omn which occasion?

MR, KANAREK: The first occasbu.

" THE COURT: A1l right. |

THE WITNESS: As I recall I arxived at the Spahn

Ranch November 19th approximately 10:90 or 11;00 in the
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11-3 | BY MR. KANAREK: _,
. 3  Aund you copducted this search almogt immedi~ .
. : 3 - ately after coming the:;é, riéht?

A No, sir. .’

« 2] How much time after coming tt}e:e?

n A I would say within an hour.

. Q All right, and then in April you went there
: . | esain. '

5 | At what time of the day or night was 1t?

10 A I believe this was in the moxrning, again

- 9:30 or 10:00 o'clock, something of that nature, maybe a
» | little later.

15 .9 And you again seatched the same area and found
. 4 | sheii casings?

i - A No, not precisely.

16 | ' , ﬁy search the second time wasg neayer to an

‘1 | Lsolated arvea cpposed to general locking the first time.

. B Q - But the first time you were there you went
o | where you wished, right?
) ” A Yes.
- MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Officer.
2 | THE COURT: Do you have any more questlons, My,
| Bugltosi?
2 MR. BUGLIO3XI: No, your Honaonr,
9 2; ‘ THE COURT: I want to ask a few questions.

26
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EXAMINATION

| Y THE COURT:

a) Officer, was the ares that you found the shell

~ easings in April 9, sn open area? It was not inm any
| tuilding? |

A That'!s correct, your Ho_inéh
Q  On April 15th dfd you enter any building or
trailer other than the building 1a which Mr. Spahn was -

i sgated?

A I did not.

Q What about November léth, did‘ydu‘ enter any
building other than the building in which Mz Spalm was
seated?

A Yes, six, I did.

Q@ - Where did you go?

A - It was a long bungalow type of thing houging

i | == 1t waxm purported to be a jail, a tourist type jail,

| and this was for the purpose of seating myself out of the

sun, strictly.
I don’t recall making a sesrch or anything of

| that type.

Q - On November 19th where were the shell casings
Found? |
A In the open area of the gully, your Homor,

residence, ag&in.
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5 Q@ . Did you enter sny trailer or vehicle or other
y . | building other than what you have already described on
N L November 19th? |

A That is the time I was talking about.

On April I went into no other building or
structure or trailer other than Mr. Spahn's.

In November I went Iinto this jail arrangement,
. this other building juét dotually walking around.
i 5 . | Q Other than that did you go into any vehicle

- or trailer or other vehicle? :

A No, I did walk in the barm.

10

.

- . Did you make. uny search ih the barn or did you
” | uncover anything in the barn? H ‘;
0 w ) A No, sir, I did not.
" THE COURT: Any further qﬁastionsz
1% ' MR. RANAREK: No further questi’ohé.;
| MR.HUGHES: WNo questions.
. 18 MR, SHINN: No gquestions.
b MR. BUGLIOSI: No guestions.
: % THE COURY: You may step down.
a b THE WITNESS: Thank you, your Honox.
ig THE COURT: Anything further, Mr. Bugliosi?
- : MR. BUGLIOSI: No, your Homor.
- a2 THE COURT: Do the People rest on the motion?
:lg‘fls. o MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor. '

2% |
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1£-A~1 ', " ”,' . THE COURT: This is, of ::nunse} subject to whatever
| ; sergaant; Calking wmay turn up.
.. g ) . X beliave he raturnn gxoxt ‘rhuruday.
o ‘ " MR+ FI'I.‘ZGER&LD J: ha,va no further avidence at thi.a

time on pehalf of mﬁxicia Krenwinloei. ‘
THE CQ!JR'JR Anything‘ iurther. !4::‘ Kanarek? .' v
. ME. KANAREK: No, your Honor, 4if f‘wa 'may hold, it in
abayance.. - L
l; ‘ 5. THE COQURT: Then T make no ¥inding at this timé'cn the_A
w ‘matter of the defendants' motion to supp:esa the ma.tters

n | found on the Spahn Ranch.

] | It will be deferred until September 17¢th.
s | MR aEAREX: Your Honor, I wondex if we might
. s approach the bench very brisfly.
| "15 ‘ -'ma COURT: Wa don't have a jury, Mr. Kanarek.
1&' | « FANAREX:  Very well, your Honor, I wes going to
o agk the indulqeme of the Court in connection with Saptember
: - L7th. , 4 | |
w'] T - In tha Federal Couxt =~ arztually I have a

, | DRttex that T have bean cancerned with since 1965 which iz
' 2i coming up for final adjudication the mcpm:i.nq of the 17th.
gy I was going to ask the Courk to allowme to go
23 | there because 1% 18 2 matter, as i #ay, of some five years
‘ 2 4. 1 dqra.tion. - It im not somathing very récant.
® = .. . The Court has set % hearing for that dm:n.
| 'I‘HE COURT: * What kind of a case?
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.t.laf 1 | ' MR. KANARDK: It is a bankruptey matter, Your Honox,
ot but :I.£ is a matter that has been set for =-- ag I say, it
is t.he fiml adjudication tima.

s 1 ' I mean, it is a final sork of a hearin,q.

5 HE COURT:. I suggest you haveg someone appear for

s | you, Mr. Xanazek. | &

b This case has top p:.js.oritf as fa‘,r.aa I am.

- 8 | concerned.
; ' I ; = MR 'KANAREXK: ,'f: understa.nd that. o
wi I wis wondering if your Honor w:uld accmmoe.ate,

g | me in ‘connection with the one matter: -

| THICOURT: No, sir, I am not going to dafer this

13 '-_ ’i:::ial any further. We have had enough delays. ‘
. g '1,,,~’l§ This is a very low priority matter. det aome-;
o body to appear for you. |
16 '_:’: , . Ve will have to ¢onkinue with the trial.
| 17  EO You may call your next witness, Mr. Bugliosi.
.\' 18 | MR, FIT’GERALD: We have 3 problem, your Honor, we

o menj;ijbne'a' to your Honor in chambers this moxning we issued
éo : :'a ﬁubpbéna duces tecum to a representative of the ‘

.z | california Youth Authority. '

.-2-2.' That person is here and he informlly refusés
o 2'3'_';: to 'sﬁr_rendar the file to the clerk of the court.
ot . Both Mr. Kanarek and myself are reluctant to
. o '25;‘ _'iet this witness go, Aand at some time today, the need not
| 25 being now, but at some time today we would like a few
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~la3 1 | minutes Q:E tha court 's time in order that the Court might

® » | direct him te disgorge his file to the clerk purswant to the |
3 | subpoena.
4 | This was the File we talked about in

-5 connection with the witness Michael Hendrix. He informally
¢ | states, your Honoy, ==

7 THE COURT: Do you plan to interropgate this person?
s MR. FITZGERALD: No.
‘. 9 | THE COURT: As part of your esamination? |
o | MR. FITZGERALD: No, we just want him to turn it over
1n | ’co the clerk, hut he refusea to do 80,
12 4 THE COURT: Wa.ll. in what conneotion do yau intana to -
‘13 | use the £ila? '
. u MR. FITZGERALD: Well, we naed to use, the file hecause
5 | oF the psychiatric records in the fua. =
% | - THE COURN:  Well, % understand that. But I mean do
17 | you reguire it now as part of your preparation of crosse
A 18 | examination of the People's witness?
' 0 | MR. FITZGERALD: Yes.
) P MR, KANAREK: Yes, I bave the subpoena dwes tecuu.,

21 | X wonder, may we call the witness out of ordar ~- Lf it is
2 :‘ out of order -- to the withess stand now to get this
23 | matter gleared up, your Honor? He ig in the halliway. He
"2¢ | has been walting since this morning. |

O % | . THE COURT: Have him come ix,
2% MR. FITZGERALD: 'The withess and reprasentative from
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the Youth Authority is Merrill Thonpson, your Honor. He |
is present.

’rl}iE COURT: All night, Mr. Thompson, were you served
with a subpoena?

' MR. THOMPSON: Yes, I wasg.

. THZ COURT: By ::ounsel’ in this case?

MR. THOMPESON: Yes, your Honor.
~ THE COURT: Do You hava the itéms called for by .t:ﬁa
subpoana? | '

| MR. THOMPSON: Yes, I do.

'mt.‘ COURT: ALl xight, do you have any inatructiQns
from your superiors with regard to the £ile?

MR, THOMPSOK: Yes, I wonld like to speak to yon about
this, chur Honor. , |

THE COURT: - You can spea.k to me.

MR, THOHPSOH' I have been instructed that thim :i.s the
only working f£ile we have, and in the interests of i:ha Youth |
Authority we prefer that you duplicaf;o certain items ,fzfom

this record.

THE COURT: Well, that may become necessary, but at

a1 | the moment counsel for the defendants want to examine the

file to determine whether thare is anything in thers that
is of interapgt to them.
| MR. THOMPSON: 'That is permissible.

THE COURT: Then if it becomes nocessary to offer
in evidence any of the dogumants or portions of that file,

coples can be made.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




o

10 |

u 1 undex oath where he obtained the file and who he is.

12

13 ':
1
5 |
16

17 |

19

20

21 -

2%

2 |

25

16,242

1B |-

3 |.

S

So will you at ’bh;ts time %:um the fs.le over

 to the clerk for examination by counsei?

MR KANAREK: Your Honor, there is a slight technical

| exvor or difference .{n that Mr. Thompson is not the one
! I subpoenaad.

I subpoenaed ona Gene Plimpton.
But: this is the Ffile. I take it it is more

- convajiient’ for‘him to bring it cver.

THE QOURT: If you have any pu:oblem. Mx. Xanarek,
ynu can always have Mz, Thompeon taka the stand and testify
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11p-L MR. RANAREK: WNo, I'm willing to -~ I don't know
if Mir, Bugliosl is of such a frame of mind -~ he scems &8
. little out of sorts today.

g I am willing to stipnlate _t:hat Mz, Thompson's
;| neme be deemed here, instead of Gene Plimpton.
6 THE COURT: Are you satigficd that this 1s the file
. you subpoenaed?
- g ' MR. KANAREK: Yes, I am so satisfied.
o [~ THE COURT: Will you examine the £ile this afternoon

‘0 | 80 Mr. Thompson will know whethex he is free to go back

o pr what is going to happen to the file? ‘
© | MR, RANAREK: Well, he has already very courteously |
15 allowed us to look at it.

. 1 There are cextain parts of it which could be

5 ] ﬂuplicatad. As & matter of fact, In the file itself there

6 | are already copies for f.heiv: ’own.purgoa‘es where they madg

w | copies of items themselves. ‘ ' "

. 18 In other words, there is dupplication in the
19 flle itselﬁ. ' 5 ‘
) 2 | THE COURT: You look in the file, ‘Mr. Kanarek, and.

a1 deeide how you want to proceed 80 we can go on with

2 | SQWBthiné elsge.

2 You can do that during the recess.
o4 MR, FITZGERALD:  Right, we will look at the file
. 95 #nd 1f we can work out arrangements for duplication, fine,

2% | we certainly will. We don't have any inkterest in the
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originals.

MR. KANARER: I gather that there is a stipulation
s | that the name Merrilit Thoupson be deemed substituted fox
4 | Gene Plimpton in these subpoenas.

11b-2

=

5 MR. BUGLIOSI: $o stipulated,
6 THE COURT: 1If you like, you can cross it out and
;| by interlineation write his name in.
" g MR. RANAREK: Vexy well, your Honox.
. 9 THE COQURT: All right, Mx. Thompson, we will take
10 this matter up a little later then.
u | MR, THOMPSON: At this time are you ordering that the .
12 file be left hers, your Homox?
13 THE COURT: Yes.
L 1 MR, THOMFSON: Shall I walt for it?
| 15 THE COURT: Yes, you may wait.
16 THE CLERK: Mr. Thompson, see me before you leave,
r [ please.
. 8 THE COURT: Call your next wi't:nejbs, Mr. Bugliosi.
19 . MR. FITZGERALD: We hawe no bbjection to him remaining
. 2 | in the courtroom. o | _ . ‘
2L THE COURT: Vexy fweli, you may remgin in the couxt-,
room, Mr. Thompson. ‘ ‘
23 MR. BUGLIOSL; Does the Couxt wish éc taI;é its
% | recess at this time? . ,
., 25 THE COURT: All right, we will réce.ss for 15 minutes.

12 flg. 26 | _ (Recesgs.)
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ig..,_ ' 3 {The following proceedings werxe had in open
Py - g | murt, all defendants and counsel present, the jury absents) |
. | s 3 ' THE COURT: ALl pari:iea and counsel are present. tha ‘
| 4 juxy 1s not prasent. ' | |
8 ' . 2N You nay proceaa Mm Bnglms,t.
6 k. m. Buex.:ccszz wz;e next witness, your Honor) is
| Bawexd tomax. 1 believe his testixony will come put
4 g haefore the . jury. . It will ba Jury taatimny.
 ? R | I have no further testinony wi,th respegt té the
m'.ﬂ consent. ishne, , L o
- 11 | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I do bave. che request.
‘ :ié } - M, Thompeon, Merrill Thompson, the gentleman
| 13‘_ ' from the Califomia Youth Authoxity, gays he has checked A
. C 1 | with Sacramentq, and if your Honor will order that the £ila
o i remain here, it iz agreeabls that it remain.
15 g It is BO v«;iuminaus. youn Hénar, that to dupli-
'y | cats everything would be vasteful. | |
. 18 | comts"‘zl-_ Very well. That 'w:i.u. ba the oxdex. The
» | Ftle is to repain,
S MR. FANAREK: Thank you. |
a | - WHE CO'UR'J.';' Under the custody of the clerk, until
» such time as counsel has completed their examination and
23 '%; use of it. Then it will be returned by the clerk to the
" 4 | Youth Authority. _
N \ 2 | MR KANAREK: I.gather, if it is agreeable, 1f the
R Court orders copies, that it isg agreeable with you?
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v

MR. THQ'&PSQNS Yes. I havae no objection.

MR. XANAREK: Thank ygu.

THE COURT: Do I understand you carreatly, |
Mr‘. Bugliogl, that the next testimony should be before the
Jury?

MR. BUGLIOSL: Yes, yopur Honor.

THE COURT: All right. let's call in the jury.
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2 |

(The following proceedings were had in open
court, in the presence and hearing of the jury, all
defendants and all coungel being present:)

THC COURT: All of the jurors are now present. You
may continue, Mr. Bugliosi.

MR. BUGLIOSI: People call Edward Lomax to the
stand, please. .

THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, sir.

Would you please repeat after me.

. 1 do solemnly swear ~-
THE WITNESS: 1I do solemnly swear ==
‘IEE CLERK: ~= that the testimony I may give =«
THE WITNESS: =~ that the testimony I may give —
THE CLERK: =~ in the cauge mow pending -~
THE WITNESSt -~ in the cause now pending -~
THE CLERK; -~ before this court --
THE WITNESS: -~ before this court'--
THE CLERK: == shall be the truth -~
THE WIINESS: ~~ shall be the truth --
THE CLERK: -~ the whole truth --
THE WITNESS: -~ the whole truth --
THE CLERK: -- and mothing but the truth -=
THE WITNESS: =~ and nothing bﬁt‘ the truth --
THE CLERK: =~ so help me God.
THE WITNESS: == so0 help me God. .
THE CLERK: Would you be .seat:ed, plea\se..: Would
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13-2 - ;| you draw the microphone back, sir, would you pleage state
_ 2 | end spell your name.
. 3 .: THE WITNESS: My name is Edward C. Lomax, L-o-m~#-X.
£ |
- ‘ EDWARD C. LOMAX,

6 | & witnmess called by and bﬁ behalf of the People waz
7 | examfned and testified as follows:

) 9 | , DIRECT EXAMINATION
 w | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
1 Q What is your oc:cﬁpatian, sir?
L2 | A I am a salesman representing several manu-
' 1 | fapturers in the sporting goods and camping fields,
.‘ 14 Q Did you ever work for High Standard Firearm?
s A Yes, I did.
16 43 During what period of time?
w | A From 1963 ta 1968,
R 18 Q In what capacity did you work for High
A 19 .‘ Standard? |
i 2 1 A Director of mrketiﬁg.
a | G  Did High Standard ever merge with sny other
2 | company? |
23 A Yes, they did. They were purchased by a
2 | corporation in California called The Ledsure Group.
@ 2 @ Did you continue working for the Leisure Group
% | after the merger? |
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o

Yes, I did, up until Maxch 15th of 1970, . |
In what capacity did you work for The Leisure 1

&

Group?.
' Product manager.

In what division?

In the firearms division.

The High Standard Division?

Right.

So you worked for High Standard for several

O O ra e

years?

Yes.

Up until what exact date again?
Intil Haxch 15th, 1970.

Q What ig your training and experfence, sir, in
the field of firearms?

> o b

A All phages of marketing with High Standard.
That is my experience.
Q Any other cxperience other than marketing?
‘A . No, that is all. ) | |
Q I show you People's Exhibit 120 for identifica-
tion, also 121 -~

MR. BUGLIOSI: May I have just a moment, your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes.
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| tima?

1nj

Q  showing you People's 120, Feople's 121, people's |
197 for identification, bave you evér seen these three |
plecer of grip befora?
A Yes, I have.
Q When and where Aid you see them for the first

A  About a ysek after the crime at the Folice
Acadenmy . ‘
- Q  You say a week aftar the crimé, You axe

[ tarking about the Tate mucders?

A Yor, )
Q Who showed you thelé ‘pxeces of grip?
A Sergeant éin- Lea pf the Firearms Identification

 Division of the Los mige}le‘g?oj.i‘c‘.e Department. ' .

Q  Did you examine these three pleces of grip at

” the Academy? v oyt : : ‘ o

t

A Yas.. . »
R Do you have any opinior as to the make of fire-

A Yeasg,
Q Wwhat ig that?
A A High Standard longhorn, commonly known as a

- Buntline special.

Q Is that a revolver?

A Yes. It is a 9-shot yavolver, yes.
Q&  What caliber?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




4-2

10 '} 7

1y

81
u .
%5 j 121 and 197 for. mantmmaﬁion, the type of gri,p i;ha.-l:
16 belbnged to Feppla 'z 40 for 1dantificatian? '

17 .

18

.19

20

21

22
" 28
24

.25 4\;

LA

10,280
A .22 |
Q@ I phow you People's 40 for identification.

" Have you ever seen this xevolver before?
'S This i.s tha £irpt tima I have gean this

1 particular mvol&rer‘

- Have you ever geen this type of ::evolvar before?
A | Yes. Many, many times. _
‘Q‘ | Is this the revolver that you just referred to

in yom: tastimony?

A ' Yem, it ism. _ '

Q and it is 2 revolver manufactured by High
Standard; ig that correct? K | |

| A Ya&

2 Are thasa thxaa pj.aces of grip. Pebple 's 120,

A "¥es. To the sawe typa of, gun. B ‘
It can cnly be that gun becausa we only use tha:l:

‘ partﬁ.aular- grip on this particular guh.

Q@ These three plecss of grip could not belong to

“any other firsarm manufaatured by High standard';'; is that
corract? '

A No. _
Q -w:ay do you say that?

A. 3 I gay that because pf the identification on the
- an

g::ip. / the fagt that they are walnut; We only use a walnut
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grip with this particular escutchoon or identification
on this particular modal.
Q@  What identification?

t!ieA I am talking about this escutcheon hare, which

- is/High standard trademark,. which Wes changed and, to my

knowledge, was first used in April of 1967 on this

rarticular model gun.

Q  You are talking about this insignia here
{indicating)? |

A Yes. Commonly known as an eScutcheon.

Q  on People's 120 for identification?

A Yes. ‘

Q - So thesge three pieces of grip could only balong
to this type of fireaxm hexe, reople's 40 for identifi-

cation; is that correct? )

A That's right.
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l4a-1 1 Q Do you luziow when High Standsard started manu-
. 2 factyring that particulay rifle, People's 40 for ldentifi-
s | cation?
4 A I am not sure about when we flrst started

5 making the revolver. It could be as much as tent or

6 | twelve years ago.

7 | Q Do you know when Hig}z Standaxd started manu-
) 8 | facturing People's 40 with this particular grip right
. e | here?

10 A Yes. In April of 1967.

it ] Did you ever try to mate these three pleces

12| of grip. together?
_ s A I did not, mo.
. 1 | ] Would you try to do 50 now?
15 A | I‘d be happy to. |
Q

16 To see i¥ they are mated together, ox 1f they

w | can be mated together, _
. '18 ' (Pause while the witness examines.)
N 1 THE WITNESS: Vexy definitely.
] 20 BY MR. BUGLIOSL:
2t Q They do appear to be capable of mating
2 | . together; is that correct?
28 A Yes, siz, ,
2 | Q What do they form when they ave mated together?
. 28 A They form the right grip for & Longhora

2% revolver.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10 253

14a~2 | Q These three pieces of grip, when mated toget:her,

form the right-hand grip of this type of revolyer here,’
® L People 8 40 foy identification?

A That ig :igb.t.

Q - You notice that the right~hand grip on this
revolver is missing; !.3 that correct?
A Yes, sir.

o ", - Q Looking at the left~hand grip, do you notice
| any difference between the left-hand grip on People's 40
and these three pleces of grip herc vhen mated together?

A A No, not particularly.

&1 Usually the two grips are made from a solid

block of walnut and their graining would be quite aimﬂar,
13

| . ‘. j. and this doag Ion to be quite similay,
L -

12

I Q You, of course, have no way of knowing whether
15

these three pieces actually came from this revolver; is
that correct?

1-71’ A

16

No, I don't. They look very similar,
g
! a 9 But do you see any difference at all between
9
s ! these three pleces of grip here when mated together and

20
this left-hand grip, such as the insignia,
gt cetera?

*

the type of wood,
21

A No. It is identfcal.

The shape is identical?
%

2
. i A Yes.
| % |
4 . - Q And the wood is walnut?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



14b fis.

10

i

12

14

15

6 |

b A

16

12

20

21

22 |

2

- 10,2532

Yes, sir.
The same insignis?
Yes, sir. P ,
" Q Looking again at Pecple's 40, how many
cartridges are in the eylindex? Not right now, but’

oo

. normally how many doee that cylinder hold?

A Normally, nine.

Qe How long is the barrel length?

A Nine and & half inches,

Q You mentioned Buntline before. Is that &
nicme for the revolver? |

A It is a nickname, It 1s reminiscent of the
long handled revolvers that Ned Buntline had made for
Wyatt Earp.

Q Is that .22 caliber Longhorn Buntline revolver
common or is it a rather unfque revolvex?

A It is rather unique.

Q Up until the time that you quit work for
High Standazd on Maxch 15th, 1970, do you know approximately
how mény of those ievolvers wére manufactured hy High
Standard?

A If you are talking sbout this revolver with .

this type of grip, with this insignia or escutcheom, about

2704,
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4Bl R } Q and how does that figure compare i:erqentagawiaa
| , | with the manufacture and sale of pther ‘fireawms by High
’. 4 Standard? - | | ,
| A’ In band guns, ;:1: "wou.ld 'say 2 pe'r ceht.; T
R | S0, tha mnuf_acturer and sale of People's 40,
that type of revclve::. is ;'xbout z.éer vent df ﬁﬁe over-ail

, sales; ie that correct? - - o

. . . “ A  Of hand quns, yee.
- . Q  other firecarms are produced in much greater
” quantity by High Standardy; ia that corxect?
. A Yes. | |
i MR, BUGLIOSXI: No furthar guestions.
| 'THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald?
@ 14 MR. FITZGERALD: No questions.

| <1  EE comm mr. shion?
i | MR. SHINN: Yes, sirx.
|

. g CROSS~EXAMINATION

“ o BY MR. SHINN:

¥ - Q@  You say they have manufacturad 2700 of thage
| Seme type of guns? |

| A With this particular grip and identification.

s | We have baen making the gun for some ten years, to the best

" of my knowledge, but not with this parkilcular grip and

’ - ” | identification.
S Q  How did you arxive at the figure of 27007
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| reopie, too?

 BY MR. KAMAREK:

A From salss records.
Q@ I mean, you, youmalf, looked at these salas

: racords?

A e were aslmci by tha Police Department to do
some c¢hecking, which we diﬂ.

Q Aa:d this information was gathe::ed from othex
A From aigh Stamdamd, yu‘
MR, SHINNY Hathi;ng further. -
THE COURT: Mr. Kabarek?
MR. KANAREK: Yem. . :

CROES-EXAMINATION
Q officer, you say ~- I am mOrry, Mr. Lomax.

A Thank you.
Q You say that you spoke to soma Los Angelas

' police officers concarning thisg grip. Do you know the dake
- that you spoka to the police officara?

A - I am not positive.
I remember the 17th of August. It was on &
Friday, this I do remember, and & waek after this thing had
happenad. ' |
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15-1 Q So your frame of reference is that about a week |
after you had heard about what happened fn the Tate residencel,
that is about the time you spoke with some Los Angeles police|
officers? '

A That's right.

2] And where were you when you Spcke wz.th them?
A At the Los Angeleg Police Academy.,

X

2 \ »; And who vere the police officers you spoke tot

i o | A Sergeant Billie of the Firearms Identification
o | Division.
i Q And anyone elge?
- A There was an inspector there, but I'm sorry I
i | don't remember his name.

L ] a8 Q And is it a fair statement that they had some

5 | ¥eports and documents?
% A No, all they had was the three pieces of wood
| in a plastic bag.

. s - @ I see. You yourself did not see any reports

, 9 that they may have had?

“ 20 | A No, I did not, no. , _
o | Q@ . And when were you next called in commection

gz | With this case? When did you next speak to anyone?
s 35 1 4 I received a tall from the District Attorney's
o | Office =~ don't hold me to this date ~- it seems like a
' o5 | Week before the Grand Jury investigation started, and I was

2 | told X was on call ag a witness.
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| gun which we had shipped from our plant to this particular

g Yes, but would you give us a date?
I cannot. I did not write the date down.
I see.
A I did not talk to them any other than that,
We wexre asked to provide sexial numbe:l]:s of this type of

area out here, the four or fiye wes;eiri states, which we
 did. | o
That 1s my onl; connectionj.- .: :

0 Is it a fair statement, officer, that it wag
sometime In December that vou next spckze to any police.
offfcers or any law enforcement pecple concernm; th;Ls
mattery

A To the best of my knowledge, yes, that would be
- a Egqir stat:ement.

Q I see, and a fter Dccember when was the_ next
time you next spoke to any law enforcement people or anyone
concerned with thig présecuticm?

A After my appearance hefore the Grand Juty I

‘ receivo & summons that I was to be ready, and I have not
talked to them concerning thig cdse since then.
| IMR. KANAREK: I see.
Thank you very much, Mr. Lobax.
THE WITNESS: Youbet.
MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, pex stipulation with Mz.
‘Bugiiosi., this witnegs's testimony is not to be received
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15-3 for any purpose against Leslic Van Houten, is that correct?

1
, MR. BUGLIOSI: So stipulated.
. : THE COURT: Very well. Any redirect examination?

MR. BUGLIOSI: No, your Honox.
THE COURT: You may step down, sir.
MR, BUGLIOSI; People ctall }Michael Hendricks. A
, MR. KANAREK: May we approach the bench, your Honor?
. h ~ THE COURT: Yes. ‘
| | {(The following prmeedings were had at the
o | bench out of the hearing of the jurys)

MR. KANAREK: Your Homox, I would ask that counsel
defer bﬁnging Mr. chdricics befm{:,e. the jury.
" I can represent to the Court that part of this
. . file reveals that people connected with Mr, ‘Hendiricks feal
== I cannot --

THE COURT: Just a moment.

1

12

15

16

i ’ (Pausge.)

) . ag’ll v All right, go shead,
5 . MR, KANAREK: I don't want to misquote from the file,

‘ . | but there is indication that he hdg brain damege.
o There 1s also indication that the man 1s insame. -
;2 | Therefore it would be most prejudicial to have
o3 | him testify before the jury at thig time.
o THE COURT: Have you read the file?

.. . MR, KANAREK: I have not digested it. It is so

thick. But certainly I can point out to the Court where
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1 | this man -~ may T have the file, your Honox == % supgest =-
T wmowe thut thiz witness be deferted befors the jury,

3 THE COURT: Until what time? Ueferved for what}

g | R, KARARE:: Uell, yout lopoxr -« '

5 IHE COUNT: Pending what, that Is what I e teylug

¢ | to find ous. ’ '

7 MR, EAHARESy Well, we requegt the Court that doctors

3 be sppainted pending determination of pnoevenca, oF Just
. o | pending cromgecxmmination, |

% © The mant I inssne. Y ean allega it s muwh 6

n | % layoen can allepe 18, X£ I hed the file - |

2| HB. FITZCERAILD: I don’t meed it or cross-examination, |

15 | X mesn, the £ile is on the counse)l tsble, Hr. Sanarek, |
.' 1 | XT£ you want it, go get it. '

5 M. KARAREG: ATL wight, |

16 (Pauze while My, Ksonre: rets the #1le.)

n | MR, KAMAREK: X will xead Iato the record, for

L]

| A5k Ek8x 15 | dombance, your Homox =~ ; . ¥

19 |
2L |

23

2

26
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THE COURY: Identify what you are rxeading from.
MR. KANAREX: I am reading from a xeport. It says,
"confidential; do not discuss with wazd.! It is dated

I Jue 5, 1970, ons of the entrier here state ==

THF COURT: What kind of report is it and by whom?
MR. KANAREK: By a consultant, Maxwell Gage, MaD.,
Consulting Psychiatrist.

THE COURT: 'Thie ie from the f£lle?
MR. lK&NAREKz Yesd,  youx Honor:

. ™Ward adni&éd to viswal hallucinations, and
he aeea little wan sittinq on the. and of hig:
he& irom time to time, and they convex'ae with
him, but he doss ndt recall what they talk |
a.bout. | ' |

"on May 24th, 1970 while heing traated with an

ultraviplet light for facial acne, he removed his goggles

and deliberately stared Into the light. His eyes wexe

inflamed and ba was hospitalized for several days for

treatment. of his syes.,
rhe day following the diacharge from the

| hospital he cut his wrists with a2 razor blade and wag
¢ found watchmg his blood dripping into the sink.”

There 18 another entry thera:
"He smiled inappropriatalyy he laughed without

| mxcpose,”

But there is one here ~-
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| persons within the youth training scheol, and for that

KREFP 12N

THE COURT: What im the conclusion?

MR. KANAREK: Diagnosis, schlzophrenic reaction,
undiffexentiated type.

"Recommendation, Ward is ;!.n need of psychiatric

| hospitalization at Atascadero which should be done as soon
~ as poasible in view of self-destructive behaviox."

Now, there ig also an entry in here, I notice,

 there is a statement that he has brain dawage, or he may

have brain damage which should be evaluated, which is why he
18 at Atascadero.

MR. FITZGERALD: Subsequent psychological reports do
not confirm a diagnosis of organic bBrain dandge,

' what material im contained in the file of the
subgaguent repoxrt.

The records also indicate that this witness has

" on Jurne 1, 1970 he attempted to commit sulcide while a ward

, | of tne california Youth Authority, by slashing his left

1 weist.

The £ila also indicates on May 24, 1970 while in
a youth training school institution he was being treated for: |
acne condition on his face, whiczli ‘raqu;t;md that he subjact

B
’ a

1 his face to ultravioglet - oL o .

THE COURT: *:L‘ha:t: part was read in thq record.
MR. FI'.!ZGERALIJ: He almo made threats on the J.:hraa of
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' reason he was refarrad to Atascadere State Hompital rather
"t,han some other medical facility such as Matropoplitan State

| wis considered violent and aggressive and a high escape

personality defects that might not render him incompetent as |
- a witness. |

 a psychotic or pre-psydhotic background.

o | That is corxect.

» | witness. You have takén him on ‘wolx d,i::u at lengﬁh. ‘

Hospital at famarillo, he was sent to Atascadero because be

risk.
THE COURT: OFf course all of these thingz might he

MR. FITZGERALD: As a matter of fact, one of the
axcerpts 86 includes that it ia & character disorder. |
Many of the other cbmervers seem to feel there is |

But it could be a substantial charactar diaorder. |
MR. KANAREK: <Your Honor, the point iz he was ment to
Atascaderxo for treatment and/or analysis.
THE COURY: Mr. XKanarek, we haVa to come to grips
You hava chazhug&d the compatnncy of this
We dafarred the mnttar furthey :Eor:f you to oh{:ain o
this :Eila, which you have. ’\ ' S

Now, do you wq.sh to offer samethigxg' more, and i£

MR. KANAREK: Yewm, I ask that he be deferred, and
your Honor appeint doctors to examine him.
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1 Honox.

THE COURT: T am not going to do it unless I have

| some reason to do it.

Your mere statemsnt is not enough.
MR. KAMAREK: That is why he is at Atascadero, yvour

THE COURT: That ig what you say.
- MR, KANAREKR: &s I say, we just got this file,
T would urge this witness be deferred in the

- Interert of not iInjecting error into this trial.

THE COURT: Until when?
MR. RANAREK: So we can study it.
If your Honor wishes, I can giva it to you in

moxre than that to study a3 file likethis.
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15b~1 1 THE COURT: I asked you if you had read the file
‘ 9 ! gnd you gald you had.
3 | Perhaps 1T misundexrstood you.
4 MR. KANAREK: I have not digested it. It is too
s | thick. |
6 ; THE COURT: I want to defer this matter as to this
7 | witness untll tomorrow morning thei.
b 8 | MR. LANAREK: Certainly, yes. I would ask for further E
., 9 | time so that your Homux -- as far ac I am concerned yaur

10 | Honox can take the f£ile and read it if your Honor has amy

1 | question.

12 THE COURT: I can, tell you, MNr. Kanawvek, I am not
| 1 | going to do auything on the basis of your bare statement
@ 16 | sbout the witmess.
15 | In other words, you have the burden of

16 | challenging the compentency of this witness to show that
17 | he ig incompetent. That requires some kind of evidence,

18 | mot just gtatements.
0| MR. RANAREK: But your Honor cam take judicial

20 4 noticé - YOUY Hongr can take judicial rtroti'ce of the action
22 | of the California Youth Authority in sending him to

2 | Atagcadero. ‘- b
2 | . THE COURT: That is just a fact of record. That ddes

24 not give me any insight as to whether ox not the man is
‘ % | coumpetent to testify as a witness. '
26 We all lnow there arc many many people at
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hig name is Thomas Walleman He is out of oxder right now,

Atascadero who are competent to testlfy as witnesses and.
do testify frequently.

MR. KANAREK: I understand that, your Honor.

THE COURT: I have no objection to deferring this
matter until tomorrow morning s0 you can examine the
£ile, but as I have indicated you have the burden of
chgllenging thc competency of this witness, to come up
with something to indicate he is Iincompetent.

MR. KANAREX: Very well, your Honor, If we can
defer that uwotil tomorrow morning.

THE COURT: All xright.

Nr, Bugliosi, did you hear everything that
wag said?

MR. BUGLIOSI: 1 have to start listening, I'm sorry.

THE COURT: We will defer everything further with
respect to this witness so Mr. Kanarek can read the Youth
Authority file. ‘

Do you have someone else you can call this
afternoon?

MR. BUGLIOSL: I have anotherx wimeas, your Homor,

but I guess we can call hi;m.

THE COURT: Ve w;LT!;l defer the matter then, My, Kanarek, |
until to moxrow mornlng as to Mr. Hendriék§ and go on,
with the next witness, ‘

3

MR. IANAREK: I would like to make thi’.s point :tn
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connection with the next witness, your Homor, I would ask
for an offer of proof as to Mr, Walleman for this reasom:
I believe that the District Attorney is going
to try ~- | |
THE COURT: Before he has testified you want an

offer of propfl

MR, FITZCERALD: He ls going to testify to other
actg. '

MR. KANAREK: He is golng to testify, 1 believe,
the District Attorney 18 going to solicit testimony which
is going to be clearly the kind of testimony which Lf
stated before the Jury would necessitate a mistrial.

I want to warn the District Attorney at this
time he is going to solicit statements from Mr. Walleman
that Mr. Manson ghot a rifle ~-

MR. BUGLIOSL: I am not going to put that on. I
don't think we can put that on.

THE COURT: Let's not clutter up the record with
things you are nof going to put on.

MR. KANARFK: Previously it has besn indicated to
me, Mr. Bugliosi previoualy indicated that he would use
it.

THE COURT: Let's proceed. IF you have objections
#s we go along you muke your objectiona.

MR. KANAREK: Very well,

THE COQURT: I.et's‘ﬁ‘ot try the case up bere at the

)
i
& '

R
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j court in the presence and hearing of the jury:)

Jhim xight now,

bench,

{The following proceedings were had in open

MR, BUGLIOSI: Call Thomas Walleman.
Apparently lir. Walleman is not outside, your
Honor. He wag thexe at 2:00 o'clock. They are looking for

THE CQURT: We will take & brief recess.
I will ask the jury to remain in the jury box.
Let the Clerk know when your witness is present.
(Receoss.)
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[ - pregent.

f, Mr. Bugliomi, he has agreed that none of Mr. Walleman's

MR, BUGLIOSL: The People call Thomas Walleman.
THE COURT: All parties, counsel and the jurors are

THE CLERK: Would you raise your right band, please.
Would you pleaéae repaat after me, -
I do solemnly méar ——
!ém: VWITNESS: I do solemnly swair -
THE CLERK: =~~ that the testimony I may give ==
THE WITNESS: =~ that the testimony I may glve ==
THE CLERK: =~ in the cause row pending --
THE WITNESS: =—- in the cause now pending —-
THE CLERK: =~~ before this Court ~-
TEE WITNESS: ~- before this Court --
| THE CLERK: -~ shall be the truth ==
| gHE WDmESS: - shall be the fruth -
THE CLERX: | == ‘l'—ha vﬂxplﬁ'h:‘gth -
THE W:l:ﬁ!ﬁss: - tha 'w!nia truth =
. THE CLERK: == and riothing but the truth --
THE WITNESSy -~ and nothing but'the:n txuth ,..‘..,."
THE CLERK: ~- Bo help me dod. |
TEE WITHESS: =~- §0 halp me God.
m CLERK: Would you ba meated, please.
Would you pleane gtate and spell your name.
THE WITNESS: ‘Thomas Wallemany Wex~lw-l-g-meg-n.
MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, by stipulation with
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testimony will be introduced in any fbf:m 'agai’.m;i%é.
. Leslie Van Houten. |

MR. BUGLIOSIs »SQ aiipulnted..

MR. KANAREK: Your ﬁonor, may wa have the sape
stipulation 38 to materiality and relevanoy?

THE COURT: Yés. ‘

| radies and gentleman, vou are instructed to
dléregard the testimony of this witness insofax as
feslie Van Houten is concerned; that is, the testimony of
Mr. Walleman. '

THOMAS WALLEMAN,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, being
firat diuly sworn, wag sxamined and testified am Zollows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q what is your mcupatibn. aix?

A I don't do much of anything.

Q@  Of course, you have worked from time to time,
haven 't you?

A  ogptical technician.

Q Have you ever lived at Spabh Ranch in Chatgworth, j
california?

A Yes.

Q  When did you start living theaxe?
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iliving there for any pariod of time?

1 ob.‘lacticn on remoteness in tima?

. Mr, Kanarek. Are you talking about relevangy?
. |

53
%

It e about three :yéai:s ago, four years ago.
pid you do any work out Lhare aij_ Spahn Ranch? '

I worked with the horses. |

Did you work for Mx. Epaign‘? "‘

Yer.

Warse you kind of a ranch hand qut thaxe?

B O b O P O B

Yes. |
R pid you live there antinuously? In other words,
you went the'ré three orx four years age. Did you continue

A For a couple of years. o
MR. KANAREK: ¥Your Honox, in order not to interrupt,

may I alsa‘ have an objaction on remcteness, a continuing
THE COURT: I don 't recognize any :uch objaatiom
MR. KANAREK: Relévancy and materiality based wpon

ranoteness of tine.
TH COURT: You have the objection that I indicated

in the mﬂt.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
MR. BUGLIOSI: © Do you know the defendant

Charles Manson in this case?
s Yes.
Q Do you see him seated to your right front?
A Yes.,
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|| midnight? -
u | o

Q ¥ere yt‘:u 1iving at Spabn Ranch in aﬁly of 1969?

A Yas,

Q Directing yam: a.tbbntion to the early part of
July, 1969, do you recail any pnrticular evening vhen you

ca:l.ved a phone call from 3 mn? |

A Yas. : SR

Q  About what time was it?

A Tt was late, late at night. I don't really know
the time. ,

¢  VWhen you say lata at night, do you mean around
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16a-1, ' 9 Where were you at: the time that you received the
1 ) / S A
phone call? :
. : A Out on the boardwalk. ‘
’ : n At the front part of the ranch?
* A Yes. ’
5
q Wag Mr. Manson around?
3
_ A Yes, he was there. '
: 7
. . Q Did you speak to this woman over the phone?
> A Yes.
W 9

4] Without going into the conversation, did you
‘eventually turn the telephone over to Mr. Manson?
A Yes.

Q@ And did you hear Mr. Manson speaking to this

10
11

12 ]

3
‘ “14 woman?
A Yes, I did.
g | Q Then, eventually, Mr, Manson put down the
v telephone; is that correct?
o A There was conversatfon and then he put it down.
i N Q Put it back on the receiver?
¥ 19, A Right.
? Q After Mr, Manson spoke to this woman, what g
* jthe next thing that happened, if you recall?
A Well, he said that there was a guy going to
“ {come over and do the ranch izi, and that he had a gixl over
‘ . :: -' there that he was going to do in if we didn'i: do something

25 about -~ somebody was living at the ranch and had stolen
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| some money, and he was going to do the whole ranch in for
| te. o
So, tc stop that:, we ‘went over there.

Q You say yom went over there. Where are you
talking about? |

| A1 this is hearsay as to Patricia Krenwinkel ‘znd Susan - -
Atkins. ’ '
' MR. RANAREK: It is hearsay, als;a, ;«}cmr ﬁbnoz. a:zxd

I object on the grounds of heargay.

THE COURT: ALl right.

MR. KANAREK: And also it is not within the time
period. .

THE COURT: Ai'{ead the enswer,

(The answer was read by the teporter.)

MR, BUGLIOSI Your Homox, I have no objection to t:h&
Court granting the motion to atrike the perticular language
of the conversation 1f the defense 1s interested in that,

I am not after the conversation.
MR, FITZGERALD: I am interested in that.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I offered the conversation, but I have

5, MO objection 1f you want to have it stricken. That is not

P

25

26

the purpose of calling him to the stand.

MR. FITZCERALD: It is also fmoaterial and ifrrelevant.
THE COURT: Im addition to the other objections.

MR. FITZGERALD: T am going to imterpose an objection. _:

THE, COURT: The answer will be stricken as tminte}.ligib‘l%
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5

I didn't hear you? |
MR. FITZGERALD: Excuse me. In addition to the other

{ objections, it iy lmmaterial and irrelevant. It is bheyond
~ the scope of the issues in this case.

THE COURT: - The jury is adnonished to disregard the

~ answer.

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ After Mr. Manson stopped talking

| to this woman on the telephone, did he ask you to go

anywhere withhim? ‘
A Yes., He asked me 1f I wanted to go with him.
Q Did he say‘whﬁre ‘he ‘z;zaé'golng?
A Over to sée the man thet was on the phane,
THE COURT: Keep your voice up, please, Mr. Walleman.

. BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q What did you say to Mr. Manson when he asked
you to go with him? L ‘

Do you know whose car it was?
John Swartz's.

X Yes,

2 Did you eventually get into. a car?
A Yes, we got Into a car thore.

s} Do you know what type of car it was?
A Yes.

o} What type of car was 1t?

A A '59 Ford.

Q

A

Q-

Do you know what color the car was?
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A light color,
| Do you know John Swartz?
Yes.
Was he one of the co-ranch hands out there with

o
;
& = 0 P

P :.you at the time?
s 1 &  Well, at that time hc was the rauch hand and I
; |wasn't foo much of a ranch hend. | "

8 s] But jrou did work with him off and on?

: 9 | A Yes, I worked with hinm r‘:fﬁ and on. - :
w | §  Did Mr. Manson get imtp this 1959 Ford? |
1 A Yes. 4
2 Q And you got into the ear too? « -
5 | A Yesg, sir.

' L Q Do you recall whether Fr. Manson asked Mr.
5 | Swartz for permission to use the car?
16 | MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on | the grounds that
- 1w | that is i&material. |
. | B [ STHE COURT: Overruled. You may answer.
16b £lsw . THE WITNESS: I don't recall if he did or natl.‘

2%

24
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2 |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



6=B

R

LY . ¥

.10

En

B

6t
1 |
o 1
2

2 |

24

s

10,276

2|

15.’_

v |
, | moment and then came back, When he came back, was he

m. BUGLECST: @ Well, how leng after he
as‘ked you to go wii:h him did he enter ths 1959 Foxd?
A It was a while. He went some place and came

| backs -

Q@  Mr. Manson did?
A Yes. . ; A
'@ 1 show you i?adple 'a 38 for idanti:t‘icat:iqm

1 Do you know what is.,shown in #Ifgg.t.photagraph. sizt

- Yes. |
What is shown in that photog‘xa.ﬂz? .

: A *5& Pord. .
I8 thig the Ford of Jahn &wartz?

It locks like 1t

Q : 18 thig the car that you and Mr. Manson autered

> O p O =

on this pardicular evaning?
A It looks Yike the one.
In early July of 19692

e
T
Q

. Now, You say that Mr. Manson ;aft you for a

" g |- earrying anything?

4  vYes.

: Whai:- s he catxying?

A revolvar.

¥hat typs of a xavéiver‘?
A .22,

A 422 caliber?

O = O b O
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1 . bafoxre?

i

Was there anything unusual about the revolver?

Right.

Unugual?
Wall, did it look like a rxegulayr revolvar?
Did it bave 2 long barrel or a short baxrel?

O p O »

A It was a long one.
Q I show you People's 40 for identificaticn.

Haye you ever seen that particular revolver

A . I don't think so. [,z‘:t looks somathing like it,
but I donlt know for sure, you Xnows |
" @ Youweanft be sure? ©
A No. A
Q@  Did the revolver that Hx . Manson had. did 1t
1ook Like this ona? Waz it similar to :f.t?

A It was long.

Wax a CONCLUBLON, YPULr HONOre
. b
%‘r* ovarruled.’ e
\ o /3

What was angwex? "

WITNESS: It was
-

; : |
COURT: It wfe long?

: ;c}klﬁ'ﬁ/thg answexr? : /

! e , ' !

s ‘ T - —rd

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ pid it resemble this revolver? -

b

A Yes, It was long like thakt pne.
Q Do you recall whether one of tha grips on the
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1683 1 brevolver was missing at that time?

,; A No. I didn't see any missing grips.
. - Q Thea revolver that Mr. Mangon had was a long~-
4 | barreled revolver like this: is that torrect?

A Yes.

R | '@ - And you recall that it was a .22 caliber

% revolver?
“‘ 6 | A Yen.
f o Q Now, your first staf:ement‘, I believe, was to
i the effect that you didn't think this was' the revolvex, ang
n ] then You said it looked like it. ,
12 : A I mean, I don't know for sure whether it is the

‘ 13
{ u | of those made.

revolver, but it looks 1ike the révolver. There are a lot

15 ) In other words, you have no way of knowlhg

1 | whether this was the identical revolver that Mr. Manson

2 bad on his person; is that correct?

A No. That is correct.

18 .
i 19 Q. But my question is: pid the revolver that
» | Mr. Manson had on his person look like this revolver?
- i A Yes. My answer is yés. + It was long like that
T ohe. ’ -
23 | )Q. Apd it was a .22 caliber?
N : A  Right. C - ’7‘:\_&_‘_’_
. stj, QA .As Mr. Manson antered the car, did he g anything |
with that revelvexr?
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25

A N

He put 1t on the seat.

And he drove the cax?

Yes. ,

Did you sit in the front passenger seat?
Yes. |

So, the revolver was batween you then?
Right.

Angd then, I take it, he érow off£?
Righﬁ.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




15,280

1oe~1

=

Do you know where he drove to?
A Yo Hollywood. |

8 2} Do you know what bouleyard?
i A Franklin,
5 Q  Franklin Avenue?
i L A Yes,
- 4] In Hollyood?
¥ 8 A Yes. | ‘
» 9 e And he stopped where?
10 | A T don’t know where it is at,
1 | o] Well, was it & home or an apartment house,
12 | % restaurant? | . ' '
5 | A An apaxtment. ‘ . -
. uwl ] And you hothgot out 6f t;ile cay &t ‘that‘poiﬁt?
5 | A Yes. | . ‘
6 B . Did you do anything with the re\}c;ivéz as you
1 | xot out of the cax? .
R 18 & X put it in oy belt. o
] 19  ' Q After you got out of the sutomobile and you

20 | put the revolver In your belt, what is the next thing that
o1° | ha#ppencd witi respect to that revolver?

2 A Charlic asked for it.
2 | 4} Charlie Manson?
. 24 A Yes. ’ o ’
® = ) Did you pive Mr. Manson the revolver?

26 . Yes.

R

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



Goan v

T

11
12

13

18 |

s

16

7

18

19

20 1

a1

22

23

24 ¢

25

2 |

30,281

| Ranch?

- building out at the Spahn Ranch?

Q Then you both entered the apartment; is that
cortect? ‘

A Yes.
Q Going back to this revolver again, now, the
revolver that you saw Mr. Manson have on his pergon that

night, had you cver seen that ::evolVer before out at the Spahn

A Yes. "» . S

Q Where did you see it at the Spahn Ranch":‘
What part of the ranch or with what person?

A With Randy Starr. _ .

Q You saw Randy carrying the -f:revolﬁr?

A Yes. I seen it in his hand.

Q Did you ever see the revolver in any particular

A No.
MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions.
THE COURT: Mr., Fitzgerald?

CROSS~EXAMINATION
BY MR. FITZGERALD:
Q Who is Randy Starr?
A He was the foreman at the ranch.
MR. FITZGERALD: Nothing further.
MR. SHINN: No questions.
MR. KANAREK: No questions, your Homor.
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~ anyone or form or express any opinion regarding the casg

| morning.

2z |

THE COURT: Anything further; Mr. Bugliosi?

MR. BUGLIOSI: No, your Henox. |

THE COURT: You may step down, Mr. Wallemsn.

MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, our next witness 1s
Michael Hendricks. May we put this over, then, until
perhaps tomorrow morning?

THE COURT: All right.

Ladies and gentlemen, do mot converse with

until it is finally submitted to you.

The court will adjourn until 9:45 tomorrow

(Whereupon at 4:13 o'clock p.m. the court
was in recegs.)
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